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Chris Smith

From: Ben Lenton <Ben.Lenton@eastsussex.gov.uk>

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 5:14 PM

To: Chris Smith

Subject: RE: Spindlewood Drive, Little Common, Bexhill - Transport Assessment
Hi Chris

Apologies for the delay in getting back to you.

In response to your email | can confirm that | agree with HE view that the use of the SATURN model flows to assess
the impact of development and SHLAA site traffic on the Little Common Roundabout is acceptable. | am therefore
satisfied with this approach and the assessment that has been undertaken. | have confirmed this to RDC.

| look forward to being consulted and receiving the full TA when the formal planning application has been submitted
to RDC.

Regards

Ben Lenton

Development Control Transport

East Sussex County Council

t: 01273 336114 or 07701 394528| e: ben.lenton@eastsussex.gov.uk
County Hall | St Anne's Crescent | Lewes | BN7 1UE

From: Chris Smith [mailto:chris@exigoprojectsolutions.co.uk]

Sent: 14 April 2016 12:22

To: Ben Lenton

Subject: Re: Spindlewood Drive, Little Common, Bexhill - Transport Assessment
Hi Ben,

Hope you are well and work isn't too manic

In relation to Spindlewood Drive we have written confirmation from the HE.

| know we spoke on the phone about the RDC request and we agreed that this is fully addressed and ESCC had no
objections in highway capacity terms subject to the improvement works.

Would you mind just sending an email confirming that ESCC are satisfied with the assessment as carried out and
that the RDC queries have been fully addressed?

We are ready to submit, | just need to prove to RDC that all of their queries have been addressed and that ESCC and
the HE are satisfied with the proposal. RDC have been nervous | relation to highways at this site and we want to
make sure the app is validated immediately.

Kind Regards,

Chris
Director

Exigo Project Solutions Ltd
Suite 2c Unit 2 The Gateway
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